August 29, 1969

Dr. Jamez B. Rhoads i
Archivist of She Unitsed 3tates
The Xational Archives
Washington, D. C. 20408

Dear Dr, Rhoads:

One of the tragsdies of the official mishandling of ths investization

of ths murdsr of the President is the unquestioning assceptance by aach
officlal of what he is told by those under him, even when ha has to

know better, has reason $o know bettsr, or to look further, in each =
‘case somathing a2lss, sppsrently, bsing more lampertant to him thsn his .
own integrity. Nothing, it sesms, is less important than the integrity
of the government or ¢f the scuniry. e :

1 cannot let your letter of ths 2Tth go without*uhallange;'“ié.éiﬁnot_'ﬂ'- 4
be factually correct, iz not ia scoord with the established record, and S
epenly feils to respond to much of my letters of July 29 and August 13. §§

You have not told me why there {s no file designation on the cepy of

the suthorization you belatedly supplied. To ths bast of my recollec-
tien, 1t is the cnly paper in that entire series of filss without file
identification, often multiple. It wss not in the file whsn {t was
copled for me. Your own records will substansists this, but you have
not checked them and will not. I did not exsmine the fils in sdvance.

g orderad overf papsr in the entire seriss of JFK-i end JBC files. Most
- tely, g2 papar was not 8'G . g8, transpareanily, from a AT
different file, not the JFK or say related file, whers i% alsc appoars
without flle designation. Furthermore, it bears imperfections identical
with the copy I have from this other flle. And while it was in this
other fils snd not in sny of ths autopsy files whére it is required to
be {or else ths autopsy could nct lsgally be performed anéd governmsnt
regulations were viclastad), your agency was saying it did nmot exist.

‘Not until it becams known te goverament agenis, apparently, that the
document removed from every file it was required to be in wes known did
it, mysteriously, ge%t sdded to the JFK flls.

This is an unscholarly, dlsgraseful, dsssitful record. As a cltizen, I

most vehemently protest it. As = ressarcher, I complsin thet it is con-

sistent with other improprieties that havse the effsest asnd, I have come

to believe, the intention, of suppressing what the government has come

%o realize is in 1ts files thet proves the dishonesty and error of the
official investigation. : i 5

I note ths smbiguitiss built into your letter by its drafter. Izample:
".ss the suthorizetion is pert of tha sutopay file ... It wes ia ths
file et the time the fils was recelvod by the Natlonal Archives among
the records of ths Warren Commission ...” This falls shert of saying
what you lmply, that from before the JFK file was transferred into your
sustody, this paper was ia it. That It was in snother file is beyond
iuaatien. save that your agency sald otherwise, in writing. Hence, it

s in "the file"”.
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I lsave you with the record you are meking, recegnizing that you have
become part of ths cover-up, are no longer s dependable repository of
untainted recerds, no longer an inst#tution whose sword can be sccepted
by those dependent upon it. 5

sinn-r;ly.

Hnrold.ﬁbiaharg




